
From:                                 Susan Daniel
Sent:                                  12 Aug 2013 09:31:20 +1000
To:                                      Scott, James
Cc:                                      Sadler, Trevor;Clayworth, Vanessa
Subject:                             RE: Future of Barrett Adolescent Centre

Thanks for your support James. Now that our registrar has had one week to settle in, I hope to sort 
out the next batch of interviews dates this week. I'll let you know when dates are booked.
 
Thanks,
Sue

>>> "James Scott" 10/08/2013 6:16 pm >>>

Thanks Sue, Trevor and Vanessa

I am very sorry that the extended mental health services are having to be relocated. Trevor has 
witnessed my views on this and I think we got the best outcome that was available under the 
circumstances. I remain very keen for to access the day programme. My clinical opinion is 
that with support, we could get back to school quite quickly. As an outpatient, has already 
managed to normalise sleep cycle and has started working

is a bright would be very disadvantaged if misses out on a education. 

I am very grateful for you accepting for the day programme at the first opportunity

Kind regards

James

 

From: Susan Daniel
Sent: Friday, 9 August 2013 4:21 PM
To: James Scott
Cc: Trevor Sadler; Vanessa Clayworth
Subject: Future of Barrett Adolescent Centre

 

Hello James,
 
I am writing to you as either the referrer or the current mental health service looking after an 
adolescent on our referral or admission wait list As you may be aware the Barrett 
Adolescent Centre has been under a cloud of uncertainty regarding our future. An intensive review 
process was conducted from December 2012 to May 2013. Fortunately a decision has been made to 
continue to provide an extended care mental health service to adolescents. However we will not 
continue to operate at our present site. A new site is yet to be determined but it is proposed that it 
will continue to be located in the South-East Queensland area. It is hoped to start the transition to 
the new service at the beginning of next year and we will then fall under the governance of 
Children's Health Queensland. 
 
At this stage, there are some unknown factors on how the new site or transition might affect us (e.g. 
bed numbers, initial staffing levels, and building structure/layout). The transition may be disruptive to 
some degree. However I wanted to reassure you that no restrictions have been issued on current 
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adolescents who are on the waiting list, in that they will be transferred over to the wait list of the 
service at the new site. 
 
A mail out has been sent to of which I have attached for your information - it 
includes a letter from myself, message from the District Executive Director for Mental Health and 
Specialised Services for our District (West Moreton), fact sheet, media statement and the 
recommendations from the review process.
 
If there are other stakeholders who you feel would benefit from this information, please feel free to 
forward this on.
 
Thank you so much for ongoing support and patience during this process. If you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact myself, Dr Trevor Sadler or the Nurse Unit Manager. Thanks.
 
Kind regards,
Sue
 
Susan Daniel
Community Liaison, Clinical Nurse
Barrett Adolescent Centre | The Park - Centre for Mental Health | Orford Drive | Wacol  Q  4076
Alternative Postal Address: Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC Q 4074

********************************************************************************

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This 
confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in 
error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained 
in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health 
service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the 
sender by telephone collect on Australia or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any 
copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of 
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software, Queensland 
Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to 
services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a 
consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.
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